From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 5/11/2012 7:18:36 PM

To: Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Google Alert - CPUC
Good point.

On May 11, 2012, at 7:04 PM, "Tyrrell, Denise" <denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

I believe this stuff is coming from his inner circle. Remember the Stockholm
story?

Denise

On May 11, 2012, at 7:01 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

So far he has worn a Teflon coat.

On May 11, 2012, at 6:57 PM, "Tyrrell, Denise”
<denise tyrrell@cpuc.ca. gov<mailto:denise tvrrell@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

My response exactly.

Denise

On May 11, 2012, at 6:49 PM, "Cherry, Brian K"
<BKC7@pge.com<mailto: BKCT7(@pge.com>> wrote:

Wow

On May 11, 2012, at 6:40 PM, "Tyrrell, Denise”
<denise tyrrell@cpuc.ca. gov<mailto:denise. tvirell@cpuc.ca.gov><mailto:denise tvirell@cpuc.ca,
wrote:

FYI
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Denise Tyrrell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Google Alerts" <googlealerts-
noreply@google.com<mailto:googlealerts-

noreply@google. com><mailto:googlealerts-noreplv@google .com>>
Date: May 11, 2012 5:31:44 PM PDT

To: "Tyrrell, Denise”
<tyr@@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:tvr@cpuc.ca.gov><mailtotvr@cpuc.ca.gov>>
Subject: Google Alert - CPUC

News 1 new result for CPUC

Utilities Commission Employees Want Investigation of
Simon<http://www.google comv/url 7sa=X&g=http://www sandicgoreader.com/weblogs/news-
ticker/2012/may/1 1/utilities-commission-employees-want-investigation-
[&ct=gadcad=CAEQARZATAAOATAAQABASNG2 ORIAVAAWABIBWVuLVVT&cd=8g0¢:
O 288&usg=AFOQICNGtstBESpOwwUzC40pv0UXYIcBpow>

San Diego Reader (blog)

Employees of the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) have

submitted a complaint to the Office of the Governor and the Fair Political

Practices Commission, complaining of the "illegal and unethical” behavior of

CPUC Commissioner Timothy Alan ...

See all stories on this topic
»<http//www.google.com/url?sa=X&g=http:/mews.google.com/news/story %3 Fncl%3Dhttp: //ww
ticker/2012/may/1 1/utilities-commission-employvees-want-investigation-
[%26h1%3Den%26ge0%3Dus&ct=ga&cad=CAFQARgATAAOBIAAOCABARNGY ORIAVAAW!
O 728&usg=AFQiCNHp6OOeSonMiSvIAOgs84psLCOUw>

This as-it-happens Google Alert is brought to you by Google.

Delete<hittp://www.google.com/alerts/remove Thl=en&gl=us&source=alertsmail&s=AB2 X g4hiY(
O z8&cad=CAEQARgAQPDetvOESAF> this alert.
Create<http://www.google.com/alertshi=en&gl=us&source=alertsmail&rcd=8gQeaG-

O 78&cad=CAEQARgAQPDetvOESAE> another alert.
Manage<http//www.google.com/alerts/manageh=en&gl=us&source=alertsmail&cd=8z0eaG-
O 78&cad=CAEQARgAQPDetvOESAE> your alerts.
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